
 
 

 
AGENDA  

Caribou Planning Board 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday February 8, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
 

The meeting will be broadcast on Cable Channel 1301 and the City’s YouTube Channel. 
Public Comments submitted prior to the meeting no later than 4:00 pm on Thursday, February 8, 2024, will 

be read during the meeting. Send comments to City Manager Penny Thompson at 
pthompson@cariboumaine.org. 

 
 
 
I. Call Meeting to Order, Determine Quorum, disclosure of conflicts of interest   PAGES 

    
II. Approval of minutes 

a. Review & approval of  January 18, 2024, Planning Board Meeting Minutes  02-04 
 
III. City Council Liaison Updates 

 
IV. New Business  

 
a. Cat Ingraham – Housing Symposium  Feb 22 at 6:00 pm at Wellness Center  05-07 
b. Site Design Review – Mi’kmaq Nation, Fish Hatchery Expansion    08-18 
c. Site Design Review – Mishaan Van Buren Road Community Solar Garden  19-31 
d. 799 Main Street Caribou reopening (CEO Approval only)    32-42 
e. LD 2003 updated language from NMDC       43-49 
f. Planning Board appointment for open seat      50-52 

    
 

V. Old Business 
a. Changes to the Land Use table        53 
     
      

VI. Staff Report           54-55 
            
             

VII. Adjournment 

 

City of Caribou, Maine Municipal Building 
  25 High Street 
  Caribou, ME 04736 

Telephone (207) 493-3324 
  Fax (207 498-3954 

ib i  

1

mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org


 
 

 
Meeting Minutes  

Caribou Planning Board 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday January 18, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 

Members Present: Amanda Jandreau, James E. Belanger, Jr., David Corriveau, Eric Hitchcock, Steve 
Wentworth, Frank McElwain. 
Others in attendance: Penny Thompson, staff, Melissa Lizotte, Aroostook Republican. 
 
 
I. The meeting was called to order at 6:00. 

Welcome returning members to the Caribou Planning Board & notification of the change in 
City Council liaison. 
 

II. Election of Officers for 2024 
A motion was made by Eric Hitchcock to keep officers the same in 2024.  The motion was 
seconded by David Corriveau. The vote was unanimous. 

 
III. Set meeting dates and time for 2024 

A motion was made by James E. Belanger, Jr. to adopt the dates as proposed for meetings in 
2024.  The motion was seconded by Frank McElwain. The vote was unanimous. 
A discussion was held to discuss if the city council can meet at additional times if needed.  
It was determined that the answer is “Yes”. 
 

IV. Call Meeting to Order, Determine Quorum, disclosure of conflicts of interest. 
              
V. Approval of minutes 

a. Review & approval of December 14, 2023, Planning Board Meeting Minutes  
A motion was made by Steve Wentworth to approve the minutes.  The motion was seconded 
by James E. Belanger, Jr. The vote was unanimous. 
 

VI. There were no City Council Liaison updates. 
 

VII. New Business  
a. Site Design Review – Heidi Plourde / Salon 6, LLC 

This only needs CEO approval – FYI only 
 

b. 2024 Goals for the Planning Board 
• Comprehensive Plan 2034 
• Land Use Table – look for minutes to see about when Spring 2023 site design 

review application  
• Permits – Speed up process – 45 days start to finish. 
• Sometimes meet 2 or 3 times in the 30-day time frame 
• Look up in MMA Legal when 30 days should commence 
• Are the days for comment in the statute? 
• Is the language about commence in the statute? 

 

City of Caribou, Maine Municipal Building 
  25 High Street 

 Caribou, ME 04736 
Telephone (207) 493-3324 

  Fax (207 498-3954 
ib i  

2



 
 

• Can we say “proceed at own risk”? 
• Goal to come up with and follow through on a plan to increase affordable and 

accessible housing. 
• Dave Corriveau – RE: “Home Rule” (see attached) regarding Dangerous 

Building Statute MRS title 17, §2851-2859s;  
Hearing by City Council ; enter into a consent agreement; use of placard to 
say “condemned/slated for Demolition”; look at Legal Issues Manual.  Create 
ordinance and send to city council which says “This is how we deal with 
damaged buildings.  Dave and Steve were the ones who worked on this. 

 
 

VIII. Old Business 
a. Changes to the Land Use table –  

Dig back and look at the table (about 2022 – on Excel spreadsheet from Dan when 
was on planning board) 
 

     
IX. Staff Report 

a. Daycare occupancy / forms 
Look into Planning Board minutes when Mr. Marker was here about “Home 
Occupations” for any potential change to daycare. 

b. Subdivisions 
The last one was Kelly Rioux on Bowles Road. 

c. LD 2003 update 
Dave – “In the hopper” MMA Bulletin RE: possible legislative action for big 
developers. 

d. 2024 – 2034 Comprehensive Plan 
Any more workshops? 

e. Dangerous buildings / blight 
Look in ordinance for what is considered “done”. 
Could see as 2 people Administrative & the Planner/CEO.    
           
       

X. Adjournment 
Motion by Frank McElwain to adjourn, seconded by Steve Wentworth. 
Passed by unanimous vote. 
Meeting Adjourned 7:22 pm. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
James E. Belanger, Jr. 
Planning Board Secretary                        

 
JEB/JK 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3



 
 

 
“Home Rule” 
 
This ordinance is in effect to streamline the process that Caribou follows when required to deal with 
dangerous, dilapidated, and abandoned buildings.  As defined in Maine statute, MRS title 17, 
§2851-2859, a building must be described as one of the following: 

• Structurally unsafe 
• Unstable 
• Unsanitary 
• Constitutes a fire hazard 
• Is unsuitable or improper for the use of occupancy to which it is put 
• Constitutes a hazard to health or safety because of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, 

obsolescence or abandonment or is otherwise dangerous to life or property. 
 
During a regularly scheduled meeting, the City Council shall determine if a building meets the 
description above.  If so, the council shall notify the owner of the property of the violation by 
certified mail informing them that they have 30 days to remedy the violation or to contact the City 
Council with an acceptable plan to correct the violation.  If the owner does not correct the violation 
or contact the City Council within 30 days a placard shall be posted at the property stating that the 
building is considered dangerous and is scheduled for demolition. 
 
Failure to correct the violation or provide an acceptable plan within the 30 days shall initiate action 
by the City to abate the violation or demolish the building.  All demolition and clean-up costs shall 
be assessed against the property as a special tax. 
 

 
 

4



 
 CARIBOU ADMINISTRATION  

25 HIGH STREET  
CARIBOU, ME. 04736  

MEMO  
 

To:   Planning Board Chair and Members 
From:   Penny Thompson, City Manager 
Date:   February 8, 2024 
Re:   Housing Symposium on February 22 at 6:00 pm at the Wellness & Recreation Center  

  

Catherine Ingraham is here to talk about the Housing Symposium on February 22 at 6:00 pm at 
the Wellness and Recreation Center.  

 

Suggested Action 

This is an item for discussion.  
 
 
 

 

5



Join us on February 22, 2024, at the Health & Wellness Center from 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm  
Caribou Housing Symposium  

Purpose: Learn about ideas, discuss, and brainstorm possible community partnerships, incentives, 
locations, and types of housing to address the housing needs in Caribou. This meeting is open to 
all interested members of the community. Childcare and refreshments will be provided.  

Agenda: 
5:30 - 6:00 

Event Doors Open 
6:00 - 6:05 

Welcome & Introductions  
6:05 - 6:10  
Overview of the evening, purpose, activities, and next steps. 
6:10 - 7:50 

Discussion of four topics and related activities.  
7:50 - 8:00  

Regroup and share. 
8:00  

Adjourn and Thank You 

6



Join us on February 22, 2024, at the Health & Wellness Center from 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm  
Caribou Housing Symposium  

The Caribou Development Committee and Planning Board have identified housing as a priority 
issue for the city. The Housing Symposium on February 22, 2024,  is an opportunity to engage 
with the community in a conversation about four specific topics related to the housing challenges 
Caribou faces. 

Topics for discussion and activities: 

Community Brainstorming Activities:  
• Who are the local stakeholders interested in housing development?  
• What partnerships could be formed between stakeholders with a shared vision for housing? 

Community Mapping Activity: 
• Identify possible parcels or areas suitable for housing development.  
• Define what features or access are important to successful projects, ie. utility connections, 

proximity to service areas… etc. 

Community Discussion: 
A written and brief oral update on what incentives are available to support housing development.  
• How can municipal, state, and federal incentives be utilized or leveraged for housing 

development? What other incentives would encourage development? 

• What possible solutions to housing availability are best for Caribou? (What does housing in 
Caribou look like? Multi-family, condominiums, townhouse style development…etc.) 

7



 
 CARIBOU ADMINISTRATION  

25 HIGH STREET  
CARIBOU, ME. 04736  

MEMO  
 

To:   Planning Board Chair and Members 
From:   Penny Thompson, City Manager 
Date:   February 8, 2024 
Re:   Site Design Review Application for Mi’kmaq Nation, Fish Hatchery Expansion  

  

The City of Caribou has received a Site Design Review Application for the Mi’kmaq Farm Fish 
Hatchery at 1353 Presque Isle Road on Map 2 Lot 26 in the R-3 Zone. 

There are two documents for this project that will be sent as a separate attachment. 

Following this memo is the completed Site Design Review Application, the property record card, 
and a map of where the property is located. 

 

Suggested Action 

Please review and provide feedback. It would require a public hearing. If the Planning Board is 
comfortable with the application, a public hearing can be set for the next meeting on March 14.  
 
If you wanted a date sooner, it could be done February 29. Note: Housing Symposium is February 
22 and not enough time to publish for a February 15 meeting. 
 
 
 

 

8



payable to:  “City of Caribou”, in the amount of $90.00 plus $10.00 per 
2000 square 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



Sale Data

Map Lot 002-026 Account 67 Location Card 1 Of 1 2/07/2024
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (THE) IN TRUST FOR
THE AROOSTOOK BAND OF MICMACS
7 NORTHERN ROAD
PRESQUE ISLE ME 04769

B3621P148

Inspection Witnessed By:

X Date

Notes:

1353 PRESQUE ISLE ROAD
Property Data Assessment Record

Neighborhood 20 20

Tree Growth Year 0
X Coordinate 0
Y Coordinate 0
Zone/Land Use 11 Residential

Secondary Zone

Topography 2 Rolling

1.Level
2.Rolling
3.Above St

8.
9.

7.LevelBog4.Below St
5.Low
6.Swampy

Utilities

1.Public
2.Water
3.Sewer

8.Holding Ta
9.None

7.Septic4.Dr Well
5.Dug Well
6.Shared Wel

Street 1 Paved

1.Paved
2.Semi Imp
3.Gravel

8.
9.None

7.4.Proposed
5.R/O/W
6.

TG PLAN YEAR 0
ACTION NEEDED 0

Sale Date
Price
Sale Type

1.Land
2.L & B
3.Building

8.
9.

7.C/I L&B4.Mobile
5.Other
6.C/I Land

Financing
1.Convent
2.FHA/VA
3.Assumed

8.
9.Unknown

7.4.Seller
5.Private
6.Cash

Validity
1.Valid
2.Related
3.Distress

8.Other
9.TO UPDATE

7.Renovate4.Split
5.Partial
6.Exempt

Verified
1.Buyer
2.Seller
3.Lender

8.Other
9.

7.Family4.Agent
5.Pub Rec
6.MLS

Year Land Buildings Exempt Total

Land Data
Front Foot Influence

Codes11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

InfluenceEffectiveType Frontage Depth Factor Code
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Square Feet
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Acreage/Sites
1.0025 100 % 0
5.0028 100 % 0

25.0029 100 % 0
50.0030 100 % 0
85.0031 100 % 0
10.0034 100 % 0

%

16.Lindley Estate
17.
18.
19.
20.

Square Foot

1.Use
2.R/W
3.Topography
4.Size/Shape
5.Access
6.Restriction
7.Vacancy
8.Semi-Improved
9.Fract  Share

21.House Lot (Fra
22.Baselot (Fract
23.

Fract. Acre

Acres
24.Houselot
25.Baselot
26.Lindley Estate
27.
28.Rear Land 1
29.Rear Land 2

Acres
30.Rear Land 3
31.Rear Land 4
32.Dominant Easem
33.Servient Easem
34.Tillable
35.Pasture
36.Orchard
37.Softwood TG
38.Mixed Wood TG
39.Hardwood TG
40.Wasteland
41.Gravel Pit
42.Mobile Home Ho
43.
44.Lot Improvemen

Caribou

No./Date Description Date Insp.

2010
2012
2013
2014
2015

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

2016

35,200
91,800
91,800
91,800
91,800
91,800
91,800
91,800
91,800
91,800
91,800
91,800

105,500

1,100
51,000
51,000
51,000
51,000
51,000
51,000
51,000
51,000
51,000
99,300
99,300

129,900

36,300
142,800
142,800
142,800
142,800
142,800
142,800
142,800
142,800
142,800
191,100
191,100
235,400

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

45.Mobile Home Pa
46.Golf Course pe

Total Acreage 176.00 16



Map Lot 002-026 Account 67 Location Card 1 Of 1 2/07/20241353 PRESQUE ISLE ROAD
Caribou

1.One Story Fram
2.Two Story Fram
3.Three Story Fr
4.1 & 1/2 Story 
5.1 & 3/4 Story 
6.2 & 1/2 Story 
21.Open Frame Por
22.Encl Frame Por
23.Frame Garage
24.Frame Shed
25.Finished 1/2 S
26.1SFr Overhang
27.Unfin Basement
28.Unfinished Att
29.Finished Attic

24 Frame Shed

Additions, Outbuildings & Improvements
Type Year Units Grade Cond Phys. Funct. Sound Value

%%
23 Frame Garage

0
2020

1500
3200

1 100
3 100

2
4

0
0

75
100%

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Occupancy Code 138 Barn
No. of Dwelling Units
Building Class/Quality

5.Rigid Frm
Grade Factor
Exterior Walls
1.Br/St
2.C Block
3.Concrete
4.Wood
5.Stucco
Stories/Height
Ground Floor Area
Perimeter Units/Fl
Heating/Cooling
11.Elec BB
12.Wall
13.FWA
14.HW
15.Space
16.Steam w
17.Steam N
18.Radiant

19.Wall/Fl
20.HeatCoo
21.Package
22.W/C Air
23.H/C Wat
24.HeatPum
25.Indiv H
26.

Year Built
Year Remodeled
Condition

1.Steel
2.Rein Conc
3.Masonry
4.Wood Frm

1.Low Cost
2.Average
3.Good
4.Excellent

6.Compos
7.Al/Vinyl
8.Steel
9.Other

1.Poor
2.Fair
3.Below Ave

6.Good
7.Very Good
8.Excellent

4.Average 9.Same
5.Above Ave
Physical % Good
Functional % Good
Economic % Good

138 Barn

Entrance Code

1.Interior
2.Refusal
3.Informed

6.Hanger
7.
8.Exsist R

4.Vacant
5.Estimate

9.

Information Code

1.Owner
2.Relative
3.Tenant

6.Other
7.Vacant
8.Exist  R

4.Agent
5.Estimate

9.For Sale

Date Inspected

0 0
4 Wood Frame 4 Wood Frame

1.00 1.00
1 Brick/Stone 1 Brick/Stone

1 1
4,000 4,400
280 300
0 0

1 1
0 0
4 Average 4 Average

0 0
75 75

100

1 Low Cost 1 Low Cost

12 12

17



002-024

Maine Geoparcel Map

Maxar, Microsoft

Maine Parcels Organized Towns

2/7/2024, 9:37:23 PM
0 0.03 0.050.01 mi

0 0.04 0.080.02 km

1:2,257

Maine Geolibrary

Not for legal description of property.  User assumes any risk associated with this map and data it contains.
18



 
 CARIBOU ADMINISTRATION  

25 HIGH STREET  
CARIBOU, ME. 04736  

MEMO  
 

To:   Planning Board Chair and Members 
From:   Penny Thompson, City Manager 
Date:   February 8, 2024 
Re:   Site Design Review Application for Mishaan Van Buren Road Community Solar Garden  

  

The City of Caribou has received a Site Design Review Application for the Mishaan Van Buren 
Road Community Solar Garden at 1212 Van Buren Road on Map 19 Lot 13 in the R-3 Zone. 

There is a set of documents for this project. The contractor mailed copies which will be provided.  

Following this memo is the completed Site Design Review Application, the property record card, 
and a map of where the property is located. 

 

Suggested Action 

Please review and provide feedback. It would require a public hearing. If the Planning Board is 
comfortable with the application, a public hearing can be set for the next meeting on March 14.  
 
If you wanted a date sooner, it could be done February 29. Note: Housing Symposium is February 
22 and not enough time to publish for a February 15 meeting. 
 
 
 

 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



Sale Data

Map Lot 019-013 Account 2109 Location Card 1 Of 2 2/07/2024
MISHAAN, JONATHAN
MISHAAN, MICHELLE
5016 N EDENFIELD ROAD
WASILLA AK 99623

B5855P273
Previous Owner
SIROIS, DONN DAVID
4611 THOMAS RUSK
SAN ANTONIO TX 78253
Sale Date: 12/27/2018
Previous Owner
SIROIS, THERESA G.- LIFE ESTATE
% DONN SIROIS
4611 THOMAS RUSK
SAN ANTONIO TX 78253
Sale Date: 10/01/2015

Inspection Witnessed By:

X Date

Notes:

1212 VAN BUREN ROAD
Property Data Assessment Record

Neighborhood 4 4

Tree Growth Year 0
X Coordinate 0
Y Coordinate 0
Zone/Land Use 11 Residential

Secondary Zone

Topography 2 Rolling

1.Level
2.Rolling
3.Above St

8.
9.

7.LevelBog4.Below St
5.Low
6.Swampy

Utilities 4 Drilled Well

1.Public
2.Water
3.Sewer

8.Holding Ta
9.None

7.Septic4.Dr Well
5.Dug Well
6.Shared Wel

7 Septic System

Street 1 Paved

1.Paved
2.Semi Imp
3.Gravel

8.
9.None

7.4.Proposed
5.R/O/W
6.

TG PLAN YEAR 2005
ACTION NEEDED 2015

Sale Date 12/27/2018
Price 77,000
Sale Type 2 Land & Buildings

1.Land
2.L & B
3.Building

8.
9.

7.C/I L&B4.Mobile
5.Other
6.C/I Land

Financing 9 Unknown         
1.Convent
2.FHA/VA
3.Assumed

8.
9.Unknown

7.4.Seller
5.Private
6.Cash

Validity 1 Arms Length Sale
1.Valid
2.Related
3.Distress

8.Other
9.TO UPDATE

7.Renovate4.Split
5.Partial
6.Exempt

Verified 5 Public Record   
1.Buyer
2.Seller
3.Lender

8.Other
9.

7.Family4.Agent
5.Pub Rec
6.MLS

Year Land Buildings Exempt Total

Land Data
Front Foot Influence

Codes11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

InfluenceEffectiveType Frontage Depth Factor Code
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Square Feet
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Acreage/Sites
1.0024 100 % 0
5.0028 100 % 0
1.0029 100 % 0

24.0029 55 % 6
13.0030 55 % 6
1.0044 100 % 0

%

16.Lindley Estate
17.
18.
19.
20.

Square Foot

1.Use
2.R/W
3.Topography
4.Size/Shape
5.Access
6.Restriction
7.Vacancy
8.Semi-Improved
9.Fract  Share

21.House Lot (Fra
22.Baselot (Fract
23.

Fract. Acre

Acres
24.Houselot
25.Baselot
26.Lindley Estate
27.
28.Rear Land 1
29.Rear Land 2

Acres
30.Rear Land 3
31.Rear Land 4
32.Dominant Easem
33.Servient Easem
34.Tillable
35.Pasture
36.Orchard
37.Softwood TG
38.Mixed Wood TG
39.Hardwood TG
40.Wasteland
41.Gravel Pit
42.Mobile Home Ho
43.
44.Lot Improvemen

Caribou

No./Date Description Date Insp.

2010
2012
2013
2014
2015

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

2016

11,900
52,000
41,000
41,000
41,000
41,000
41,000
41,000
41,000
41,000
41,000
41,000
47,100

35,900
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
72,700

13,600
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
21,000
26,000

0
0

25,000
25,000
23,750
31,000

34,200
86,000
75,000
75,000
75,000

65,000
91,000
91,000
66,000
66,000
67,250
88,800

70,000

45.Mobile Home Pa
46.Golf Course pe

Total Acreage 44.00 27



Map Lot 019-013 Account 2109 Location Card 1 Of 2 2/07/20241212 VAN BUREN ROAD
Caribou

1.One Story Fram
2.Two Story Fram
3.Three Story Fr
4.1 & 1/2 Story 
5.1 & 3/4 Story 
6.2 & 1/2 Story 
21.Open Frame Por
22.Encl Frame Por
23.Frame Garage
24.Frame Shed
25.Finished 1/2 S
26.1SFr Overhang
27.Unfin Basement
28.Unfinished Att
29.Finished Attic

29 Finished Attic

Additions, Outbuildings & Improvements
Type Year Units Grade Cond Phys. Funct. Sound Value

%%
24 Frame Shed
22 Encl Frame Porch
24 Frame Shed

0
0
0
0

640
702
198
1920

0 0
0 0
0 0
2 100

0
0
0
2

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
50

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Building Style
1.Conv.   
2.Ranch
3.R Ranch

10.Log
11.Other

9.Condo5.Colonial
6.Split
7.Contemp

SF Bsmt Living Layout
1.Typical
2.Inadeq
3.

8.
9.

7.4.
5.
6.

Dwelling Units
Other Units
Stories
1.1
2.2
3.3

8.4
9.

7.3.504.1.5
5.1.75
6.2.5

Exterior Walls

Roof Surface
1.Asphalt
2.Slate
3.Metal

8.
9.

7.4.Composit
5.Wood
6.Rolled R

SF Masonry Trim
OPEN-3-CUSTOM
OPEN-4-CUSTOM
Year Built
Year Remodeled
Foundation
1.Concrete
2.C Block
3.Br/Stone

8.
9.

7.ICF4.Wood
5.Slab
6.Piers

Basement
1.1/4 Bmt
2.1/2 Bmt
3.3/4 Bmt

8.
9.None

7.4.Full Bmt
5.Crawl Sp
6.

Bsmt Gar # Cars

Fin Bsmt Grade
OPEN 5 OPTIONAL 
Heat Type
1.HWBB    
2.HWCI    
3.H Pump 7.Electric

8.Fl/Wall

9.No Heat

4.Radiant

10.
5.FWA     

Cool Type
1.Refrig
2.Evapor
3.H Pump 6.

7.
8.

4.W&C Air

9.None
5.

Kitchen Style
1.Modern
2.Typical
3.Old Type 6.

7.
8.

4.Obsolete

9.None
5.

Wet Basement
1.Dry
2.Damp
3.Wet

8.
9.

7.4.Dirt
5.
6.

Bath(s) Style
1.Modern
2.Typical
3.Old Type 6.

7.
8.

4.Obsolete

9.None
5.

# Rooms
# Bedrooms
# Full Baths
# Half Baths
# Addn Fixtures
# Fireplaces

Attic
1.1/4 Fin
2.1/2 Fin
3.3/4 Fin

8.
9.None

7.4.Full Fin
5.Fl/Stair
6.

Insulation
1.Full
2.Heavy
3.Capped

8.
9.None

7.4.Minimal
5.Partial
6.

Unfinished %
Grade & Factor
1.E Grade
2.D Grade
3.C Grade

8.MS Grade
9.Same

7.AAA Grad4.B Grade
5.A Grade
6.AA Grade

SQFT (Footprint)
Condition
1.Poor
2.Fair
3.Avg-

8.Exc
9.Same

7.V G4.Avg
5.Avg+
6.Good

Phys. % Good
Funct. % Good
Functional Code
1.Incomp
2.O-Built
3.Style

8.Frac Sha
9.None

7.4.Plb/Heat
5.
6.

Econ. % Good
Economic Code
0.None
1.Location
2.Encroach

8.
9.

7.3.No Power
4.Generate
9.None

Entrance Code
1.Interior
2.Refusal
3.Informed

8.Exsist R
9.

7.4.Vacant
5.Estimate
6.Hanger

Information Code
1.Owner
2.Relative
3.Tenant

8.Exist  R
9.For Sale

7.Vacant4.Agent
5.Estimate
6.OtherDate Inspected

11.

4.Cape 12.Gambrel8.Cottage

1.Wood    
2.Vinyl
3.Compos. 

10.Alum
11.Log

9.Other   5.Shingles
6.Brick
7.Single

4.Asbestos 12.Stone8.Concrete

6.GravWA  

12.

9/13/2011

1 Conventional

1
0
4 One & 1/2 Story

4 Asbestos Siding

3 Sheet Metal

0
0
0
1868
0

3 Brick &/or Stone

4 Full Basement

0
2 Damp Basement

1 Typical

9 None

1 Full

0%
2 Fair 100%

696
3 Below Average

0%
100%
9 None

100%
None

6 Hanger

5 Estimate

0
0  0

5 Forced Warm Air

9 None

2 Typical

2 Typical Bath(s)

0
0
1
0
0
0

0
100%

0%

28



Sale Data

Map Lot 019-013 Account 2109 Location Card 2 Of 2 2/07/2024
MISHAAN, JONATHAN
MISHAAN, MICHELLE
5016 N EDENFIELD ROAD
WASILLA AK 99623

B5855P273
Previous Owner
SIROIS, DONN DAVID
4611 THOMAS RUSK
SAN ANTONIO TX 78253
Sale Date: 12/27/2018
Previous Owner
SIROIS, THERESA G.- LIFE ESTATE
% DONN SIROIS
4611 THOMAS RUSK
SAN ANTONIO TX 78253
Sale Date: 10/01/2015

Inspection Witnessed By:

X Date

Notes:

1212 VAN BUREN ROAD
Property Data Assessment Record

Neighborhood 4 4

Tree Growth Year 2007
X Coordinate 0
Y Coordinate 0
Zone/Land Use 11 Residential

Secondary Zone

Topography 2 Rolling

1.Level
2.Rolling
3.Above St

8.
9.

7.LevelBog4.Below St
5.Low
6.Swampy

Utilities

1.Public
2.Water
3.Sewer

8.Holding Ta
9.None

7.Septic4.Dr Well
5.Dug Well
6.Shared Wel

Street 1 Paved

1.Paved
2.Semi Imp
3.Gravel

8.
9.None

7.4.Proposed
5.R/O/W
6.

TG PLAN YEAR 2005
ACTION NEEDED 2015

Sale Date 12/27/2018
Price 77,000
Sale Type 2 Land & Buildings

1.Land
2.L & B
3.Building

8.
9.

7.C/I L&B4.Mobile
5.Other
6.C/I Land

Financing 9 Unknown         
1.Convent
2.FHA/VA
3.Assumed

8.
9.Unknown

7.4.Seller
5.Private
6.Cash

Validity 1 Arms Length Sale
1.Valid
2.Related
3.Distress

8.Other
9.TO UPDATE

7.Renovate4.Split
5.Partial
6.Exempt

Verified 5 Public Record   
1.Buyer
2.Seller
3.Lender

8.Other
9.

7.Family4.Agent
5.Pub Rec
6.MLS

Year Land Buildings Exempt Total

Land Data
Front Foot Influence

Codes11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

InfluenceEffectiveType Frontage Depth Factor Code
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Square Feet
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Acreage/Sites
9.0037 100 % 0

12.0038 100 % 0
15.0039 100 % 0

%
%
%
%

16.Lindley Estate
17.
18.
19.
20.

Square Foot

1.Use
2.R/W
3.Topography
4.Size/Shape
5.Access
6.Restriction
7.Vacancy
8.Semi-Improved
9.Fract  Share

21.House Lot (Fra
22.Baselot (Fract
23.

Fract. Acre

Acres
24.Houselot
25.Baselot
26.Lindley Estate
27.
28.Rear Land 1
29.Rear Land 2

Acres
30.Rear Land 3
31.Rear Land 4
32.Dominant Easem
33.Servient Easem
34.Tillable
35.Pasture
36.Orchard
37.Softwood TG
38.Mixed Wood TG
39.Hardwood TG
40.Wasteland
41.Gravel Pit
42.Mobile Home Ho
43.
44.Lot Improvemen

Caribou

No./Date Description Date Insp.

2010
2012
2013
2014
2015

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

2016

7,800
4,400
4,500
4,900
5,000
5,800
6,100
5,900
5,500
5,500
4,800
4,700
6,500

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

7,800
4,400
4,500
4,900
5,000

6,100
5,900
5,500
5,500
4,800
4,700
6,500

5,800

45.Mobile Home Pa
46.Golf Course pe

Total Acreage 36.00 29



Map Lot 019-013 Account 2109 Location Card 2 Of 2 2/07/20241212 VAN BUREN ROAD
Caribou

1.One Story Fram
2.Two Story Fram
3.Three Story Fr
4.1 & 1/2 Story 
5.1 & 3/4 Story 
6.2 & 1/2 Story 
21.Open Frame Por
22.Encl Frame Por
23.Frame Garage
24.Frame Shed
25.Finished 1/2 S
26.1SFr Overhang
27.Unfin Basement
28.Unfinished Att
29.Finished Attic

Additions, Outbuildings & Improvements
Type Year Units Grade Cond Phys. Funct. Sound Value

%%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Building Style
1.Conv.   
2.Ranch
3.R Ranch

10.Log
11.Other

9.Condo5.Colonial
6.Split
7.Contemp

SF Bsmt Living Layout
1.Typical
2.Inadeq
3.

8.
9.

7.4.
5.
6.

Dwelling Units
Other Units
Stories
1.1
2.2
3.3

8.4
9.

7.3.504.1.5
5.1.75
6.2.5

Exterior Walls

Roof Surface
1.Asphalt
2.Slate
3.Metal

8.
9.

7.4.Composit
5.Wood
6.Rolled R

SF Masonry Trim
OPEN-3-CUSTOM
OPEN-4-CUSTOM
Year Built
Year Remodeled
Foundation
1.Concrete
2.C Block
3.Br/Stone

8.
9.

7.ICF4.Wood
5.Slab
6.Piers

Basement
1.1/4 Bmt
2.1/2 Bmt
3.3/4 Bmt

8.
9.None

7.4.Full Bmt
5.Crawl Sp
6.

Bsmt Gar # Cars

Fin Bsmt Grade
OPEN 5 OPTIONAL 
Heat Type
1.HWBB    
2.HWCI    
3.H Pump 7.Electric

8.Fl/Wall

9.No Heat

4.Radiant

10.
5.FWA     

Cool Type
1.Refrig
2.Evapor
3.H Pump 6.

7.
8.

4.W&C Air

9.None
5.

Kitchen Style
1.Modern
2.Typical
3.Old Type 6.

7.
8.

4.Obsolete

9.None
5.

Wet Basement
1.Dry
2.Damp
3.Wet

8.
9.

7.4.Dirt
5.
6.

Bath(s) Style
1.Modern
2.Typical
3.Old Type 6.

7.
8.

4.Obsolete

9.None
5.

# Rooms
# Bedrooms
# Full Baths
# Half Baths
# Addn Fixtures
# Fireplaces

Attic
1.1/4 Fin
2.1/2 Fin
3.3/4 Fin

8.
9.None

7.4.Full Fin
5.Fl/Stair
6.

Insulation
1.Full
2.Heavy
3.Capped

8.
9.None

7.4.Minimal
5.Partial
6.

Unfinished %
Grade & Factor
1.E Grade
2.D Grade
3.C Grade

8.MS Grade
9.Same

7.AAA Grad4.B Grade
5.A Grade
6.AA Grade

SQFT (Footprint)
Condition
1.Poor
2.Fair
3.Avg-

8.Exc
9.Same

7.V G4.Avg
5.Avg+
6.Good

Phys. % Good
Funct. % Good
Functional Code
1.Incomp
2.O-Built
3.Style

8.Frac Sha
9.None

7.4.Plb/Heat
5.
6.

Econ. % Good
Economic Code
0.None
1.Location
2.Encroach

8.
9.

7.3.No Power
4.Generate
9.None

Entrance Code
1.Interior
2.Refusal
3.Informed

8.Exsist R
9.

7.4.Vacant
5.Estimate
6.Hanger

Information Code
1.Owner
2.Relative
3.Tenant

8.Exist  R
9.For Sale

7.Vacant4.Agent
5.Estimate
6.OtherDate Inspected

11.

4.Cape 12.Gambrel8.Cottage

1.Wood    
2.Vinyl
3.Compos. 

10.Alum
11.Log

9.Other   5.Shingles
6.Brick
7.Single

4.Asbestos 12.Stone8.Concrete

6.GravWA  

12.

9/13/2011

0

0

100%

0%

30



020-028

State

Maine Geoparcel Map

Maxar, Microsoft

Maine Parcels Organized Towns

2/7/2024, 9:39:29 PM
0 0.03 0.050.01 mi

0 0.04 0.080.02 km

1:2,257

Maine Geolibrary

Not for legal description of property.  User assumes any risk associated with this map and data it contains.
31



 
 CARIBOU ADMINISTRATION  

25 HIGH STREET  
CARIBOU, ME. 04736  

MEMO  
 

To:   Planning Board Chair and Members 
From:   Penny Thompson, City Manager 
Date:   February 8, 2024 
Re:   Site Design Review Application for 799 Main Street – CEO Approval only   

  

The City of Caribou has received a Site Design Review Application for 799 Main Street on Map 39 
Lot 197 in the C-2 Zone. 

Following this memo is the completed Site Design Review Application, the property record card, 
and a map of where the property is located. 

 

Suggested Action 

Please review and provide feedback. It would not require a public hearing, just CEO approval. 
 
 
 

 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



Sale Data

Map Lot 039-197 Account 4250 Location Card 1 Of 1 2/07/2024
FULTON, JOHN
FULTON, CRYSTAL
3448 CORWIN COURT
LOOMIS CA 95650

B5859P143
Previous Owner
FULTON, JOHN
P O BOX 447
PRESQUE ISLE ME 04769
Sale Date: 3/07/2014
Previous Owner
LOZOWAY, FREDERICK C.
799 MAIN STREET
CARIBOU ME 04736
Sale Date: 2/04/2014

Inspection Witnessed By:

X Date

Notes:

799 MAIN STREET
Property Data Assessment Record

Neighborhood 44 44

Tree Growth Year 0
X Coordinate 0
Y Coordinate 0
Zone/Land Use 11 Residential

Secondary Zone

Topography 2 Rolling

1.Level
2.Rolling
3.Above St

8.
9.

7.LevelBog4.Below St
5.Low
6.Swampy

Utilities 1 All Public

1.Public
2.Water
3.Sewer

8.Holding Ta
9.None

7.Septic4.Dr Well
5.Dug Well
6.Shared Wel

Street 1 Paved

1.Paved
2.Semi Imp
3.Gravel

8.
9.None

7.4.Proposed
5.R/O/W
6.

TG PLAN YEAR 0
ACTION NEEDED 0

Sale Date 3/07/2014
Price
Sale Type 2 Land & Buildings

1.Land
2.L & B
3.Building

8.
9.

7.C/I L&B4.Mobile
5.Other
6.C/I Land

Financing 9 Unknown         
1.Convent
2.FHA/VA
3.Assumed

8.
9.Unknown

7.4.Seller
5.Private
6.Cash

Validity 2 Related Parties 
1.Valid
2.Related
3.Distress

8.Other
9.TO UPDATE

7.Renovate4.Split
5.Partial
6.Exempt

Verified 5 Public Record   
1.Buyer
2.Seller
3.Lender

8.Other
9.

7.Family4.Agent
5.Pub Rec
6.MLS

Year Land Buildings Exempt Total

Land Data
Front Foot Influence

Codes11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

InfluenceEffectiveType Frontage Depth Factor Code
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Square Feet
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Acreage/Sites
0.2522 100 % 0
0.1928 100 % 0
1.0044 50 % 8

%
%
%
%

16.Lindley Estate
17.
18.
19.
20.

Square Foot

1.Use
2.R/W
3.Topography
4.Size/Shape
5.Access
6.Restriction
7.Vacancy
8.Semi-Improved
9.Fract  Share

21.House Lot (Fra
22.Baselot (Fract
23.

Fract. Acre

Acres
24.Houselot
25.Baselot
26.Lindley Estate
27.
28.Rear Land 1
29.Rear Land 2

Acres
30.Rear Land 3
31.Rear Land 4
32.Dominant Easem
33.Servient Easem
34.Tillable
35.Pasture
36.Orchard
37.Softwood TG
38.Mixed Wood TG
39.Hardwood TG
40.Wasteland
41.Gravel Pit
42.Mobile Home Ho
43.
44.Lot Improvemen

Caribou

No./Date Description Date Insp.

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

2015

10,600
10,600
14,300
14,300
14,300
14,300
14,300
14,300
14,300
14,300
14,300
14,300
14,300
16,500

54,400
54,400
70,800
70,800
70,800
70,800
70,800
70,800
70,800
70,800
70,800
70,800
70,800

131,000

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

65,000
65,000
85,100
85,100
85,100

85,100
85,100
85,100
85,100
85,100
85,100
85,100

147,500

85,100

45.Mobile Home Pa
46.Golf Course pe

Total Acreage 0.44 40



Map Lot 039-197 Account 4250 Location Card 1 Of 1 2/07/2024799 MAIN STREET
Caribou

1.One Story Fram
2.Two Story Fram
3.Three Story Fr
4.1 & 1/2 Story 
5.1 & 3/4 Story 
6.2 & 1/2 Story 
21.Open Frame Por
22.Encl Frame Por
23.Frame Garage
24.Frame Shed
25.Finished 1/2 S
26.1SFr Overhang
27.Unfin Basement
28.Unfinished Att
29.Finished Attic

74 1 1/2s Barn

Additions, Outbuildings & Improvements
Type Year Units Grade Cond Phys. Funct. Sound Value

%%
24 Frame Shed
27 Unfin Basement

1
1997
1997

3280
1485
1485

3 105
3 100
3 100

4
4
4

0
0
0

100
75
100

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

Building Style
1.Conv.   
2.Ranch
3.R Ranch

10.Log
11.Other

9.Condo5.Colonial
6.Split
7.Contemp

SF Bsmt Living Layout
1.Typical
2.Inadeq
3.

8.
9.

7.4.
5.
6.

Dwelling Units
Other Units
Stories
1.1
2.2
3.3

8.4
9.

7.3.504.1.5
5.1.75
6.2.5

Exterior Walls

Roof Surface
1.Asphalt
2.Slate
3.Metal

8.
9.

7.4.Composit
5.Wood
6.Rolled R

SF Masonry Trim
OPEN-3-CUSTOM
OPEN-4-CUSTOM
Year Built
Year Remodeled
Foundation
1.Concrete
2.C Block
3.Br/Stone

8.
9.

7.ICF4.Wood
5.Slab
6.Piers

Basement
1.1/4 Bmt
2.1/2 Bmt
3.3/4 Bmt

8.
9.None

7.4.Full Bmt
5.Crawl Sp
6.

Bsmt Gar # Cars

Fin Bsmt Grade
OPEN 5 OPTIONAL 
Heat Type
1.HWBB    
2.HWCI    
3.H Pump 7.Electric

8.Fl/Wall

9.No Heat

4.Radiant

10.
5.FWA     

Cool Type
1.Refrig
2.Evapor
3.H Pump 6.

7.
8.

4.W&C Air

9.None
5.

Kitchen Style
1.Modern
2.Typical
3.Old Type 6.

7.
8.

4.Obsolete

9.None
5.

Wet Basement
1.Dry
2.Damp
3.Wet

8.
9.

7.4.Dirt
5.
6.

Bath(s) Style
1.Modern
2.Typical
3.Old Type 6.

7.
8.

4.Obsolete

9.None
5.

# Rooms
# Bedrooms
# Full Baths
# Half Baths
# Addn Fixtures
# Fireplaces

Attic
1.1/4 Fin
2.1/2 Fin
3.3/4 Fin

8.
9.None

7.4.Full Fin
5.Fl/Stair
6.

Insulation
1.Full
2.Heavy
3.Capped

8.
9.None

7.4.Minimal
5.Partial
6.

Unfinished %
Grade & Factor
1.E Grade
2.D Grade
3.C Grade

8.MS Grade
9.Same

7.AAA Grad4.B Grade
5.A Grade
6.AA Grade

SQFT (Footprint)
Condition
1.Poor
2.Fair
3.Avg-

8.Exc
9.Same

7.V G4.Avg
5.Avg+
6.Good

Phys. % Good
Funct. % Good
Functional Code
1.Incomp
2.O-Built
3.Style

8.Frac Sha
9.None

7.4.Plb/Heat
5.
6.

Econ. % Good
Economic Code
0.None
1.Location
2.Encroach

8.
9.

7.3.No Power
4.Generate
9.None

Entrance Code
1.Interior
2.Refusal
3.Informed

8.Exsist R
9.

7.4.Vacant
5.Estimate
6.Hanger

Information Code
1.Owner
2.Relative
3.Tenant

8.Exist  R
9.For Sale

7.Vacant4.Agent
5.Estimate
6.OtherDate Inspected

11.

4.Cape 12.Gambrel8.Cottage

1.Wood    
2.Vinyl
3.Compos. 

10.Alum
11.Log

9.Other   5.Shingles
6.Brick
7.Single

4.Asbestos 12.Stone8.Concrete

6.GravWA  

12.

9/20/2011

0 

0
0
0

0 

0

0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0%
0 0%

0
0

0%
100%
9 None

100%
None

1 Interior Inspect

1 Owner

0
0  0

0 

9 None

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

0
100%

0%

41



039-202

039-194

039-198

039-200

039-175

039-199

039-173

039-197
039-196

039-174

039-201

039-176
039-177

010-051-A

Maine Geoparcel Map

Maxar, Microsoft

Maine Parcels Organized Towns

2/7/2024, 10:42:32 PM
0 0.01 0.020.01 mi

0 0.02 0.040.01 km

1:1,128

Maine Geolibrary

Not for legal description of property.  User assumes any risk associated with this map and data it contains.
42



 
 CARIBOU ADMINISTRATION  

25 HIGH STREET  
CARIBOU, ME. 04736  

MEMO  
 

To:   Planning Board Chair and Members 
From:   Penny Thompson, City Manager 
Date:   February 8, 2024 
Re:   LD 2003 Updated Language from NMDC  

  

NMDC has provided the City of Caribou with updated language to comply with LD 2003. 

 

Suggested Action 

Please review and provide feedback.  
 
 
 

 

43



Definitions 
 
1. Accessory Dwelling Unit:  A self-contained dwelling unit located within, attached to or detached from 

a single-family dwelling unit located on the same parcel of land.  An accessory dwelling unit must be 
a minimum of 190 square feet unless the Technical Building Code and Standards Board, pursuant to 10 
M.R.S. § 9722, as may be amended, adopts a different minimum standard: if so, that standard applies.  
An accessory dwelling unit can be no greater than   square feet or    % of the principal structure, 
whichever is greater. 
 

2. Affordable Housing Development: 
 

a) For rental housing, a development in which a household whose income does not exceed 80% of the 
medium income for that area as defined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development under the United States Housing Act of 1937, Public Law 75-412, 50 Stat. 888 
Section 8, as amended, can afford a majority of the units that the developer designates as affordable 
without spending more than 30% of the household’s monthly income on housing costs; and 
 

b) For owned housing, a development in which a household whose income does not exceed 120% of 
the medium income for that area as defined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development under the United States Housing Act of 1937, Public Law 75-412, 50 Stat. 888 
Section 8, as amended, can afford a majority of the units that the developer designates as affordable 
without spending more than 30% of the household’s monthly income on housing costs. 
 

c) For the purposes of this definition, “majority” means more than half. 
 

d) For the purposes of this definition, “housing costs” means: 
 

i. For a rental unit, the cost of rent and any utilities (electric, heat, water, sewer, and/or solid 
waste disposal) that the household pays separately from the rent; and 
 

ii. For an ownership unit, the cost of mortgage principal and interest, real estate taxes (including 
assessment) private mortgage insurance, homeowner insurance, condominium fees, and 
homeowners’ association fees.   

 
3. Attached:  Connected by a shared wall to the principal structure. 
 
4. Base Density:  The maximum number of units allowed on a lot not used for affordable housing based 

on the dimensional requirements in the City’s Subdivision Ordinance or the Shoreland Zoning 
Ordinance, as applicable. 

 
5. Centrally Managed Water System:  A water system that provides water for human consumption 

through pipes of other constructed conveyances to at least 15 service connections or serves an average 
of at least 25 people for at least 60 days a year as regulated by 10-144 C.M.R Ch. 231, Rules relating 
to Drinking Water.  This system may be privately owned. 
 

6. Comparable Sewer System:  Any subsurface wastewater disposal system that discharges over 2,000 
gallons of wastewater per day as regulated by 10-144 C.M.R. Ch. 241, Subsurface Wastewater Disposal 
Rules. 

 
7. Density Requirements:  The maximum number of dwelling units allowed on a lot, subject to the 

dimensional requirements. 

44



 
8. Designated Growth Area:  Any area designated in the City’s Comprehensive Plan as suitable for 

orderly residential, commercial, or industrial development, or any combination of those types of 
development, and into which most of the development projected over ten (10) years is directed.  
Designated Growth Areas may also be referred to as priority development zones or other terms with 
similar intent. 
 

9. Dimensional Requirements:  Numerical standards relating to spatial relationships including, but not 
limited to, setbacks, lot area, shore frontage, road frontage, lot depth, and height. 
 

10. Dwelling Unit:  Any part of a structure which thorough sale or lease is intended for human habitation, 
including single-family and multi-family housing, condominiums, time share units, and apartments. 
 

11. Existing Dwelling Units:  A residential unit in existence on a lot at the time of submission of a permit 
application to build additional units on the lot.  If a municipality does not have a permitting process, 
the dwelling unit on the lot must be in existence at the time construction begins for the additional units 
on a lot. 
 

12. Housing:  Any part of a structure which, through sale of lease, is intended for human habitation, 
including single-family and multi-family housing, condominiums, time-share units, and apartments.  
For purposes of this rule, this does not include dormitories, boarding houses or other similar types of 
housing units.  This also does not include transient housing or short-term rentals, unless these are 
otherwise allowed by local ordinance. 
 

13. Lot:  A single parcel of developed or undeveloped land described in a deed or other legal instrument. 
 

14. Multi-family Dwelling:  A structure containing three (3) or more dwelling units. 
 

15. Potable:  Safe for drinking as defined by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA’s) Drinking 
Water Standards and Health Advisory Tables. 
 

16. Principal Structure:  A building or structure other than one which is used for purposes wholly 
incidental or accessory to the use of another structure or use on the same lot. 
 

17. Restrictive Covenant:  A provision in a deed or other covenant conveying real property, restricting the 
use of the land. 
 

18. Single-family Dwelling Unit:  A structure containing one (1) dwelling unit. 
 

19. Structure:  Anything temporarily or permanently located, build, constructed or erected for the support, 
shelter, or enclosure or persons, animals, goods or property of any kind or anything constructed or 
erected on or in the ground, as defined in 38 M.R.S. § 436-A(12).  The term includes structures 
temporarily or permanently located, such as decks, patios, steps, landings, and satellite dishes.  
Structures does not include fences, poles and wiring, and other aerial equipment normally associated 
with service drops, including any guy wires and guy anchors, subsurface wastewater disposal systems 
as defines in 30-A M.R.S. § 4201(5); geothermal heat exchange wells as defines in 32 M.R.S. § 4700-
E(3-C); or wells or water wells as defined in 32 M.R.S. § 4700-E(8). 

 
 

LAND USE STANDARDS – SECTION LANGUAGE 
 

45



 
RESIDENTIAL DENSITY 
 
The following provisions apply to allow multiple dwelling units on lots where housing is allowed as of July 
1, 2024, and thereafter. 
 
A. Undeveloped Parcels as of July 1, 2024 
 

1. If the lot is located within a designated Growth Area approved by the City in its Comprehensive 
Plan OR is served by public water and sewer, or a centrally managed water system and a comparable 
sewer system, the owner of the lot is permitted to have up to four (4) dwelling units, 
notwithstanding the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  The third and fourth dwelling 
units may be located within a structure or multiple structures.  If the third and/or fourth dwelling 
units are created within a 5-year period, the project may be subject to subdivision review and 
approval. 

 
2. If the lot is located outside of the Designated Growth Area approved by the City in its 

Comprehensive Plan, the owner of the lot is permitted to have up to two (2) dwelling units per lot, 
provided that the requirements in 12 M.R.S. Chapter 423-A, as may be amended, are met.  The two 
(2) dwelling units may be within a single structure or two separate structures. 
 

B. Developed Parcels as of July 1, 2024. 
 

1. If the lot contains one (1) existing dwelling unit, up to two additional dwelling units may be 
constructed, notwithstanding the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  The additional units 
may be located within, attached to, or detached from the existing structure.  The owner may also 
choose to have one unit detached and one unit attached to the existing structure.  If a third dwelling 
unit is created within a 5-year period, the project may be subject to additional subdivision review 
and approval. 

 
2. If the lot contains two (2) or more existing dwelling units, no additional units are allowed.   

 
C. Water and Wastewater 
 

1. Prior to occupancy, the owner of a housing structure must provide written verification to the Code 
Enforcement Officer that the structure is connected to adequate water and wastewater services.  
Written verification under this subsection must include the following: 

 
a) If a housing structure is connected to a public, special district, or other comparable sewer 

system, proof of adequate services to support any additional flow created by the structure and 
proof of payment for the connection to the system; 
 

b) If a housing structure is connected to a septic system, proof of adequate sewage disposal for 
subsurface wastewater. The septic systems must be verified as adequate by the Local Plumbing 
Inspector pursuant to 30-A M.R.S § 4221, as may be amended.  Plans for subsurface 
wastewater disposal may be prepared by a licensed soil site evaluator in accordance with 10-
144 C.M.R Chapter 241, Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules; 
 

c) If a housing structure is connected to a public, special district, or other comparable water 
system, proof of adequate services to support any additional flow created by the structure and 

46



proof of payment for the connection to the system, and the volume and supply of water 
required for the structure; and 
 

d) If a housing structure is connected to a well, proof of access to potable water, including the 
standards outlined in 01-672 C.M.R. Ch. 10 § 10.25(J), Land Use Districts and Standards, as 
may be amended.  Any test of an existing well or proposed well must indicate that the water 
supply is potable and acceptable for domestic use. 

 
D. Shoreland Zoning 
 

This section shall not be construed to exempt a property owner from the applicable provisions of 
shoreland zoning requirements established by the Maine Department of Environmental Protection 
under 38 M.R.S. Chapter 3 or the City’s Shoreland Zoning Ordinance. 

 
E. Subdivision Requirements 

 
This section shall not be construed to exempt a property owner from the applicable provisions of State 
subdivision statute, 30-A M.R.S. § 4401-4408, or the City’s Subdivision Ordinance relating to the 
division of a tract or parcel of land. 

 
F. Restrictive Covenants 
 

All residential units permitted after July 1, 2024, may not be construed to interfere with, abrogate or 
annul with validity or enforceability of any valid and enforceable easement, covenant, deed restriction, 
or other agreement or instrument between private parties that impose greater restrictions than those 
provided in this section, as long as the agreement does not abrogate rights under the United States 
Constitution of the Constitution of Maine. 

 
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS 
 
A. Requirements 
 

A lot where a single-family dwelling unit is the principal structure may establish one accessory dwelling 
unit. The accessory dwelling unit is exempt from any density requirements or lot area requirements 
related to the area in which the accessory dwelling unit is constructed, except that for any accessory 
dwelling unit within the Shoreland Zone, it may only be established on a lot where the accessory 
dwelling unity itself can meet the minimum lot area and minimum shore frontage requirements of 
Section 15 (A) (e.g., for a single family residence and an ADU on a lot in the Shoreland Zone, the lot 
must have twice the minimum lot area and twice the minimum shore frontage).  An accessory dwelling 
unit must meet the setback requirements set forth in the City’s (Shoreland Zoning Ordinance) if located 
within the Shoreland Zone and the setback requirements set forth in any building standards. 

 
B. Size 

 
An accessory dwelling unit must be a minimum of 190 square feet unless the Technical Building Code 
and Standards Board, pursuant to 10 M.R.S. § 9722 as may be amended, adopts a different minimum 
standard: if so, that standard applies.  An accessory dwelling unit can be no greater than   square 
feet or    % of the principal structure, whichever is greater. 

 
C. Water and Wastewater 
 

47



1. Prior to occupancy, the owner of an accessory dwelling unit must provide written verification to 
the Code Enforcement Officer that the accessory dwelling unit is connected to adequate water and 
wastewater services.  Written verification under this subsection must include the following: 

 
a) If an accessory dwelling unit is connected to a public, special district, or other comparable 

sewer system, proof of adequate services to support any additional flow created by the unit 
and proof of payment for the connection to the system; 

 
b) If an accessory dwelling unit is connected to a septic system, proof of adequate sewage 

disposal for subsurface wastewater. The septic system must be verified as adequate by the 
Local Plumbing Inspector pursuant to 30-A M.R.S § 4221, as may be amended.  Plans for 
subsurface wastewater disposal may be prepared by a licensed soil site evaluator in accordance 
with 10-144 C.M.R Chapter 241, Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules; 
 

c) If an accessory dwelling unit is connected to a public, special district, or other comparable 
water system, proof of adequate services to support any additional flow created by the unit 
and proof of payment for the connection to the system, and the volume and supply of water 
required for the structure; and 
 

d) If an accessory dwelling is connected to a well, proof of access to potable water, including the 
standards outlined in 01-672 C.M.R. Ch. 10 § 10.25(J), Land Use Districts and Standards, as 
may be amended.  Any test of an existing well or proposed well must indicate that the water 
supply is potable and acceptable for domestic use. 

 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS 
 
A. Eligibility for Density Bonus 
 
An automatic density bonus applies to certain affordable housing developments approved after July 1, 2024, 
as set forth herein. 
 

1. The proposed development must be located within a Designated Growth Area as may be established 
by the City’s Comprehensive Plan and be in a location that permits multi-family dwellings as of 
July 1, 2024. 

 
2. The proposed development must comply with the minimum lot size standards in accordance with 

the State Minimum Lot Size law, 12 M.R.S. Chapter 423-A, as may be amended. 
 

3. The proposed development must be an affordable housing development, as defined in the Chapter, 
where a majority of the units as affordable and meet the following requirements: 

 
a) The owner of the affordable housing development executes a restrictive covenant that is 

enforceable by a party acceptable to the City.  This restrictive covenant must be recorded in 
the Aroostook County Registry of Deeds to ensure that for at least thirty (30) years after the 
completion of construction: 
 
i. For rental housing, occupancy of all the units designated affordable in the development 

will remain limited to households at or below 80% of the local area median income at 
the time of initial occupancy, and 
 

48



ii. For owned housing, occupancy of all of the units designated affordable in the 
development will remain limited to households at or below 120% of the local area median 
income at the time of initial occupancy. 

 
4. Prior to occupancy, the owner of the affordable housing development must provide written 

verification to the Code Enforcement Officer that each unit of the affordable housing development 
is connected to adequate water and wastewater services.  Written verification under this subsection 
must include the following: 

 
a) If a housing unit is connected to a public, special district, or other comparable sewer system, 

proof of adequate services to support any additional flow created by the unit and proof of 
payment for the connection to the system; 
 

b) If a housing unit is connected to a septic system, proof of adequate sewage disposal for 
subsurface wastewater. The septic system must be verified as adequate by the Local Plumbing 
Inspector pursuant to 30-A M.R.S § 4221, as may be amended.  Plans for subsurface 
wastewater disposal may be prepared by a licensed soil site evaluator in accordance with 10-
144 C.M.R Chapter 241, Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules; 
 

c) If a housing unit is connected to a public, special district, or other comparable water system, 
proof of adequate services to support any additional flow created by the unit and proof of 
payment for the connection to the system, and the volume and supply of water required for 
the structure; and 
 

d) If a housing unit is connected to a well, proof of access to potable water, including the 
standards outlined in 01-672 C.M.R. Ch. 10 § 10.25(J), Land Use Districts and Standards, as 
may be amended.  Any test of an existing well or proposed well must indicate that the water 
supply is potable and acceptable for domestic use. 

 
5. At least two (2) off-street parking spaces for moto vehicles must be provided for every three (3) 

dwelling units of an affordable housing development. 
 
B. Density Bonus 
 

If the requirements of §15-105 (A) are met, the proposed development may have a dwelling unit density 
of not more than 2.5 times the base density that is otherwise allowed in that location.  If fractional 
results occur when calculating the density bonus, the number of units is rounded down to the nearest 
whole number. 

 

49



 
 CARIBOU ADMINISTRATION  

25 HIGH STREET  
CARIBOU, ME. 04736  

MEMO  
 

To:   Planning Board Chair and Members 
From:   Penny Thompson, City Manager 
Date:   February 8, 2024 
Re:   Planning Board appointment   

  

The Caribou Planning Board received an email from member Justin Staples that he would no 
longer be able to serve. In January, two citizens brought their names forward for the positions 
held by two incumbent members who were re-appointed. 

Those applying are Daniel Amero and Maura Bishop. Their applications follow this memo. 

Both applicants were contacted are still interested in serving. If the Planning Board would like to 
make a recommendation to the Caribou City Council, I can place this as an action item on the City 
Council agenda for the meeting on Monday February 12. 

 

Suggested Action 

Please review and provide feedback. If you have a recommendation, please make a motion, 
second, have discussion and then vote. 
 
 
 

 

50



51



52



 
 CARIBOU ADMINISTRATION  

25 HIGH STREET  
CARIBOU, ME. 04736  

MEMO  
 

To:   Planning Board Chair and Members 
From:   Penny Thompson, City Manager 
Date:   February 8, 2024 
Re:   Changes to the Land Use Table  

  

Members were going to look at old emails to find out where we were with the updates to the 
land use table. 

I found some information on Mr. Marker’s computer. Our computer technician is taking the hard 
drive out of Ken’s computer and into an external case so that I can look on his computer for the 
work on the Land Use Table and Zoning Maps. 

 

Suggested Action 

This is an item for discussion.  
 
 
 

 

53



 
 CARIBOU ADMINISTRATION  

25 HIGH STREET  
CARIBOU, ME. 04736  

MEMO  
 

To:   Planning Board Chair and Members 
From:   Penny Thompson, City Manager 
Date:   February 8, 2024 
Re:   Staff Report  

  

Grant Updates – on following page 
 
Blighted Properties 
 
Economic Development Ice Breaker 01.29.2024 
  
2024 Municipal Budget – Code Enforcement Staff 
 
Coming Soon: 
 

 
 
 

 

54



SENATOR COLLINS:
$2.5 MILLION

The City was contacted by HUD on 2/2, they have added more staff to help.
Station in Design Development Phase, presentation by architect at 2/12
City Council meeting.
LEARN MORE: https://www.cariboumaine.org/police-station-project/

FY23 - POLICE STATION 

FY23 - CARIBOU POND & PARK RECLAMATION PROJECT $4.459 MILLION
The City was contacted by HUD on 2/2, they have added more staff to help.
No work can begin until project is funded. Still waiting.

FY24 - IMPROVEMENTS TO FIRE STATION $1.359 MILLION
Waiting for passage of federal budget.

FY24 - ENERGY IMPROVEMENTS AT LIBRARY
Waiting for passage of federal budget.

SENATOR KING:

CONGRESSIONALLY DIRECTED SPENDING REQUESTS

Qualified Environmental Professional has been selected: County
Environmental Engineering, Inc.
ASAP payment portal is all set up to be able to receive grant
funding.
Cooperative Agreement has been received from the US EPA.
Online reporting through ACRES portal done for last quarter.
“Notice to Proceed” received.
Public hearing on 1/30, 30-day comment period on ABCA is open.

LEARN MORE: https://www.cariboumaine.org/grants/

DIESEL PLANT & OTHER

EPA BROWNFIELDS FY2023
$900,000

Action plan from US EPA Region 1 has been received. 
EPA / DEP onsite 10/4/23
$2 million has been approved for Steam Plant demolition project
(no match required).
Waiting for more information.

EPA EMERGENCY ACTION ON STEAM
PLANT  

CERCLA $ TBD

JOIN THE CONVERSATION: CARIBOUMAINE.ORG/CARIBOU2034

GRANT
PROJECT
UPDATES
FEBRUARY 2024FEBRUARY 2024

Grant agreement finalized.
Mandatory Grantee meeting on 9/27.     
LDD Contract approved at 10/10 City Council meeting.
Story on WAGM, Tuesday 9/26.
Requested partial notice to proceed for NEPA review 2/2/2024

RIVERFRONT PLAN & PROJECTS

NORTHERN BORDER REGIONAL
COMMISSION (NBRC)

$472,550 ARPA NEU FUNDS:
2021 - BROADBAND STUDY
2022 - USED AS MATCH FOR COUNTY ARPA PROJECT
2023 - USED AS MATCH FOR COUNTY ARPA PROJECT

FY2022 - IMPROVEMENTS TO FIRE STATION & 
AMBULANCE EQUIPMENT

FY2023 - FIRE DEPARTMENT TURN-OUT GEAR, 
POLICE BODY WORN CAMERAS & RADIOS

FY2024 - LETTERS OF INTEREST DEADLINE
2/16/2024

ARPA - AROOSTOOK COUNTY MATCHING FUNDS

$100,349

$150,000

CARE for our community, ENVISION the future,
then help Caribou DO what it takes to make it

happen!

Care. Envision. Do.Care. Envision. Do.
CARIBOUCARIBOU

20342034

Contract with TYLin and Rasor Landscape Architecture executed
This is a 50/50 partnership with MaineDOT to rethink how people
access areas in Caribou.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
VILLAGE PARTNERSHIP INITIATIVE

DOT VPI $50,000

Did you know that a successful grant application
starts with well-constructed planning documents?
The City of Caribou is working on their 2024-2034
Comprehensive Plan which will be the foundation

for grant applications going forward.

55

https://www.cariboumaine.org/grants/

